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23 November 2020

Compatible Electronics TCB (CETCB) 114
Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Regarding FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AMUGLR1110TRK
Greetings,

We, Semtech (International) AG, would like to request a Class 11 Permissive Change for FCC ID:
2AMUGLR1110TRK

Major Changes filed under this application are:

1. Additional channels are a subset of the declared frequency range (our request for a permissive
change covers additional channels operating in a frequency band from 903 MHz to 914.2 MHz at
a 1.6 MHz channel spacing as against the declared frequency band 902.3 MHz to 927.7 MHz with
a channel spacing of 200 kHz of the original grant)

2. Operation in the mode as requested by this permissive change request, the device operates as a
digital transmission system

3. The modulation technique is identical to that implemented in the 902.3 MHz to 927.7 MHz band

4. As indicated by the accompanying test report, all measured RF parameters are compliant with the
relevant rule parts

Testing has shown that the changes do not affect RF parameters such as output power, frequencies and
modulations supported.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to give me a call at +41 55
588 11 20.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Gutierrez
VP and Assistant General Counsel

Semtech (International) AG
Neue Jonastrasse 60A, 8640 Rapperswil, Switzerland
Tel: 41-55-588-1120 e Fax: 41-55-588-1121 ¢ www.semtech.com



